
MEETING OF THE MINT HILL PLANNING BOARD 
JUNE 26, 2023 

6:30 P.M. 
 

 

Town of Mint Hill 
4430 Mint Hill Village Lane 

Mint Hill, North Carolina 28227 
(704) 545-9726 

info@minthill.com 

 www.minthill.com 

 @TownOfMintHill 

 @townofminthill 

 YouTube Channel 
 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. ROLL CALL AND INVOCATION 
3. APPROVE MINUTES OF THE MAY 15, 2023 REGULAR MEETING 
4. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS OF AGENDA ITEMS 
5. REPORTS OF COMMITTEES, MEMBERS, AND STAFF 
6. OLD BUSINESS 
7. NEW BUSINESS  

A. DISCUSSION AND RECOMMENDATION ON #ZC23-5, FILED BY GRIFFIN LAND HOLDING, LLC, TO 
REQUEST SITE PLAN APPROVAL, FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 13315 JOMAC DRIVE, TAX PARCEL 
NUMBER: 139-092-17 

B. DISCUSSION AND RECOMMENDATION ON #ZC23-7, FILED BY THE TOWN OF MINT HILL, TO 
REQUEST SITE PLAN APPROVAL FOR THE MINT HILL PUBLIC SERVICES FACILITY, FOR PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 6793 LEBANON ROAD, TAX PARCEL NUMBER: 135-191-22 

8.  OTHER BUSINESS 
9. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.minthill.com/
https://www.facebook.com/TownOfMintHill
https://www.instagram.com/townofminthill/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC5LTHPE0q3K_NrtO2MP4y6w/featured
https://www.minthill.com/
https://www.facebook.com/TownOfMintHill
https://www.instagram.com/townofminthill/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC5LTHPE0q3K_NrtO2MP4y6w/featured
https://www.minthill.com/departments/planning_zoning/development_activity/rezoning.php
https://www.minthill.com/departments/planning_zoning/development_activity/rezoning.php


VIEWING A PUBLIC MEETING ONLINE 
The Town of Mint Hill live-streams the regularly scheduled meetings of the Board 
of Commissioners, Planning Board and Board of Adjustment.  Anyone can view the 
live meetings or watch at a later time on the Town’s YouTube Channel.  To watch 
a meeting, hover a smartphone camera app over the QR Code to the right or 
navigate any web browser to https://bit.ly/2YBI0Rz.  

 
LIVE STREAM 

AGENDAS & MINUTES 
Current and past Agendas and Minutes for the Board of Commissioners, Planning 
Board and Board of Adjustment can be found at https://bit.ly/3gulVL4 or hover a 
smartphone camera app over the QR Code to the right.  

AGENDA & 
MINUTES 

 

https://bit.ly/2YBI0Rz
https://bit.ly/3gulVL4


MINUTES OF THE MINT HILL PLANNING BOARD MEETING 
MAY 15, 2023 

 
The Mint Hill Planning Board met in regular session on Monday, May 15, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. in the John 
M. McEwen Assembly Room, Mint Hill Town Hall. 
  

ATTENDANCE 
Chairman: Tom Gatz 
Members: Kenny Draffen, Scott Fandel, Jennifer Manchester, Chip Todd, and Eric Tyson 
Commissioners: Patrick Holton and Dale Dalton 
Planning Director: John Hoard  
Planning Technician: Nicki Johnson 
Town Clerk: Michelle Wells Hudson 
Absent: Roger Hendrix 
 

CALL TO ORDER AND INVOCATION 
  
Chairman Gatz called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m., declared a quorum present and the meeting duly 
constituted to carry on business. Mrs. Manchester gave the invocation.   
  

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  
Approval of Minutes for the April 17, 2023 Regular Meeting:  Upon the motion of Mr. Todd, seconded 
by Mr. Fandel, the Board unanimously approved the minutes of the April 17, 2023 Regular Meeting. 
  
Additions or Deletions of Agenda Items: None. 
 
Reports of Committees, Members and Staff: Chairman Gatz recognized Issac Tate in attendance from 
Boy Scout Troop 144 of Blair Road United Methodist Church.  Chairman Gatz thanked Issac for attending 
and presented him with a lapel pin. 
 
Old Business: None.  
  
New Business:  
 
A. Discussion and Recommendation on #ZC23-5, Filed by Griffin Land Holding, LLC, to Request 
Site Plan Approval, for Property Located at 13315 Jomac Drive, Tax Parcel Number 139-092-17: 
The applicant asked for the agenda item to be deferred until the next Planning Board meeting. 
 
The Board agreed by consensus to allow #ZC23-5 to be heard at the next meeting. 
 
B. Discussion and Decision on #ZC23-6, Filed by Griffin-Goforth Properties, LLC, to Allow a 
Storage Yard, for Property Located at 11134 Business Lane, Tax Parcel Number 139-092-22: 
Planning Director Hoard submitted the following memo to the Board. 
 



The applicant is requesting conditional zoning approval to permit the use of property for a storage 
yard. 
 
Conditional District decisions shall be made in consideration of identified relevant adopted land use 
plan. Conditional District rezoning is a legislative procedure under which the Board of 
Commissioners has the authority to increase, tighten, add, vary, modify, or waive specific conditions 
or standards. In approving a petition for the rezoning of property to a Conditional District the Board 
of Commissioners may request reasonable and appropriate conditions. 
 
The property located at 11134 Business Lane is located on 3.752 acres and is in compliance with 
the Land Use Plan. The Planning Department Staff recommended a favorable recommendation.  

 
Mr. David Griffin, 11128 Business Lane, stated he managed Griffin-Goforth properties. They had bought 
the land located at 11134 Business Lane between 10-12 years ago; at the time, the property was partially 
cleared. He stated over the years they had cleared off more of the property and had added gravel. Mr. 
Griffin stated the intention of the petition was to allow Griffin-Goforth Properties to have an outside 
storage location where individuals could store campers, boats, motorhomes, and tractor trailers. Mr. 
Griffin stated they would like to make enough revenue to pay the taxes on the property. 
 
Mrs. Manchester asked about landscaping around the proposed storage yard. Mr. Griffin stated the 
property was already wooded but he would be open to recommendations. 
 
Mr. Fandel asked what was located at the back of the property.  Mr. Griffin stated a subdivision was being 
constructed, at the rear of the property, coming from Cabarrus Road. Mr. Fandel thought a buffer was 
extremely important because the subdivision bordered the property. 
 
Mr. Todd asked if the storage yard would permit 24-hour access. Mr. Griffin stated he believed it would 
be open 24 hours; he anticipated using a code to access the facility. Mr. Griffin had previously been 
unaware that he would need to come before the Town to gain approval for this project; therefore, there 
were items they were still working on. Mr. Todd asked if there would be lighting for the project. Mr. 
Griffin stated yes; he thought they would use streetlights, but he had not gotten far enough into the project 
to have a definitive answer.  
 
Mr. Tyson asked if Mr. Griffin would be open to modifying the hours of operation; the lighting may affect 
the residents of the planned subdivision if the storage yard was open 24 hours a day. Mr. Griffin stated he 
was going to use streetlights and not flood lights; he clarified that the light beams would point downward. 
Mr. Tyson asked about the topography of the property. Mr. Griffin stated the grade was level between the 
property being discussed and the new subdivision being developed. 
 
Chairman Gatz asked if there would be a fence around the property. Mr. Griffin said there would be a 
fence around the property, and it would have an access gate. Chairman Gatz asked if there would be 
cameras on the property. Mr. Griffin stated they had not decided but Commissioner Holton had suggested 
cameras at the Board of Commissioners meeting. Chairman Gatz stated he had a friend who owned a boat, 
and many things were stolen off of the boat at a similar facility in Kentucky. Unfortunately, there were no 
cameras, so no one was ever held responsible for the theft.  Chairman Gatz thought cameras were a good 
idea. Mr. Griffin thought cameras were an excellent idea; he also wanted 24-hour access to the facility. 



Chairman Gatz said with 24-hour access there was even more need for security at the facility. Chairman 
Gatz asked Planning Director Hoard about required lighting. Planning Director Hoard stated lighting could 
be subjective; the wording in the Ordinance stated the lighting should not negatively impact neighbors. 
Planning Director Hoard said he could work with Mr. Griffin to cast light downward, use foot candle 
readings or even copy the downtown code. 
 
Chairman Gatz stated he would not want the neighbors to be negatively impacted but he also would not 
want to inflate the cost of the project too much. Mr. Griffin stated Duke Energy could put up light poles; 
he was not asking for stadium lighting nor flood lighting. Mr. Griffin stated he would be happy to work 
with Planning Director Hoard on the lighting plans.  
 
Upon a motion made by Mr. Todd, seconded by Mr. Fandel, the Board unanimously agreed to send a 
favorable recommendation for #ZC23-6, Filed by Griffin-Goforth Properties, LLC, to Allow a Storage 
Yard, for Property Located at 11134 Business Lane, Tax Parcel Number 139-092-22. The recommended 
consistency statement was as follows: #ZC23-6 was found to be consistent with the Land Use Plan. The 
Land Use Plan indicated Industrial-Light. Light industrial areas were intended to support a mix of 
innovative businesses that could benefit from the collocation of related complimentary industries. The 
mix of uses range from light industrial operations and makerspaces to supporting office, retail, and service 
uses.  
 
Therefore, #ZC23-6 was found to be reasonable and in the public interest, based on the information 
presented and reviewed with this petition. 
 
Other Business: None. 
 
Adjournment: Upon the motion of Mr. Tyson, seconded by Mr. Fandel, the Board unanimously voted to 
adjourn the meeting. Chairman Gatz adjourned the meeting at 6:42 p.m.  
  

 
______________________________  
Michelle Wells Hudson  
Town Clerk  



STAFF REPORT
CASE# ZC23-5



APPLICATION

ZC23-5CASE:

I-G (CZD)EXISTING ZONING:

I-G (CZD)PROPOSED ZONING:

Griffin Land Holding LLCPROPERTY OWNER:

Griffin Land Holding LLCAPPLICANT:

13315 Jomac Drive LOCATION:

14.95PROPERTY ACREAGE

139-092-17
TAX PARCEL 

NUMBER(S):

Site Plan ApprovalREQUEST:



STAFF REPORT

The applicant is requesting conditional zoning approval to allow construction of a 63,000 square foot building, consisting of warehouse and office space, with outside storage. 

Conditional District decisions shall be made in consideration of identified relevant adopted land use plan. Conditional District rezoning is a legislative procedure under which the Board of 

Commissioners has the authority to increase, tighten, add, vary, modify, or waive specific conditions or standards. In approving a petition for the rezoning of property to a Conditional District 

the Board of Commissioners may request reasonable and appropriate conditions

APPLICATION 

SUMMARY

YESLand Use Plan

PLAN CONSISTENCY
N/ADowntown Master Plan

N/APedestrian Plan

N/AComprehensive Transportation Plan

Favorable 
STAFF 

RECOMMENDATION



LOCATION MAP



F

O
H

U
O

H
U

O
H

U
O

H
U

OHU

OHU

O
H

U
O

H
U

O
H

U
O

H
U

O
H

U
O

H
U

OHU
FF

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W R/W R/W

R/W

R/W R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W R/W R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

Norfolk & Southern
Railway 100' R/W

Griffin Land Holding LLC
14.95 Ac. (GIS)

D.B. 35091, PG. 209
P.N. 139-09-217
Zoning: I-G (CD)

Jomac Drive
(Variable Width, Public R/W)

M.B. 33, PG. 9 & 11

Blair R
oad

N
C

 H
W

Y 51
(Variable W

idth, Public R
/W

)

Spanking Balls LLC
7.30 Ac. (GIS)

D.B. 34110, PG. 853
P.N. 139-09-219
Zoning: I-G (CD)

Spanking Balls LLC
6.91 Ac. (GIS)

D.B. 34110, PG. 853
P.N. 139-09-233
Zoning: I-G (CD)

Prop. Building

Prop. BMP

Jomac Drive

Albemarle Road

Bl
ai

r R
oa

d

Cabarrus Road

N

VICINITY MAP
Not to Scale

BLUREBAR
RE-ZONING
13315 JOMAC DRIVE

TOWN OF MINT HILL, MECKLENBURG COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

INDEX MAP

0'

0" .5" 1" 2"

50' 100' 200'

Scale: 1" = 100'

SITE

N

Scale: As Noted

FEMA NOTE:
According to the Federal Emergency Management Agency's flood insurance rate map no.
3710551300K, dated (2/19/2014), the subject tract shown hereon lies within zone x (areas
determined to be outside the 0.2% annual chance floodplain).

SOILS NOTE:
A map provided by the USDA Natural Resources Conservation Services, dated February 23,
2023, identifies the soils on site as Cecil Sandy Clay Loam (CeB2, 2 to 8 percent slopes,
moderately eroded) Hydraulic Soil Group B and Cecil Sandy Clay Loam (CeD2, 8 to 15
percent slopes, moderately eroded) Hydraulic Soil Group B.

Plans Prepared By:

Fi
le

 L
oc

at
io

n:
 N

:\
20

22
-1

38
 (B

lu
re

ba
r)

\C
iv

il 
3D

\0
 -

 P
la

n 
Se

ts
\R

eZ
on

in
g\

C
ov

er
 S

he
et

.d
w

g
La

st
 S

av
ed

 o
n:

 5
/3

1/
20

23
 1

:2
9 

PM
 L

as
t S

av
ed

 B
y:

 M
M

ag
er

s

Professional Seal:

601 S. Cedar Street, Suite 101
Charlotte, NC 28202

980-224-8518
acro@acro-ds.com

Sheet Title:

Sheet Number:

Date:

06/01/2023

Revisions:

No. DescriptionDate

Project Name:

BluRebar

Project Phase:

Re-Zoning

13315 JoMac Drive,
Town of Mint Hill, Mecklenburg

County, North Carolina

Project Location:

Plans Prepared For:

Municipality Reference Number:

Mint Hill Re-Zoning

ACRO Project Number:

2022-138

NC Firm No. P-2329

SITE DATA TABLE
Project Address: 13315 Jomac Drive, Charlotte, NC 28227

PIN: 139-09-217

Project Acreage: 14.95 Ac.

Property Owner: Griffin Land Holding, LLC

Current Zoning: General Industrial Conditional District I-G(CZD)

Rezoning Case: N/A

Existing Land Use: Vacant Parcel (Wooded and Open Ground)

Proposed Land Use: Industrial

Proposed Building: ±55,500 SF Industrial

±7,750 SF Office (2 Stories)

±35 Height

Construction Type: IIB

Fire suppression: Non-Sprinklered

Vehicular Parking Data:

Required: Industrial: 0.25 spaces per 1,000 sq.ft. - 14 spaces

Office: 3 spaces per 1,000 sq.ft. - 48 spaces

Provided: 62 spaces

Cover Sheet

C1.0

Sheet List Table
Sheet Number Sheet Title

C1.0 Cover Sheet

C2.0 Site Plan



W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

SAS SAS SAS SAS SAS SAS SAS SAS SAS SAS

SA
S

SA
S

SA
S

SA
S

SA
S

SA
S

SA
S

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

STM STM STM

3.
2:

1

2.5:1

2.5:1

0.
54

%

7.
07

%

3.1:1

0.78%

50' Setback

15
' S

et
ba

ck

25
' S

et
ba

ck

Jomac Drive
(Variable Width, Public R/W)

M.B. 33, PG. 9 & 11

Bl
ai

r R
oa

d
N

C
 H

W
Y 

51
(V

ar
ia

bl
e 

W
id

th
, P

ub
lic

 R
/W

)

Griffin Land Holding LLC
14.95 Ac. (GIS)

D.B. 35091, PG. 209
P.N. 139-09-217
Zoning: I-G (CD)

Spanking Balls LLC
6.91 Ac. (GIS)

D.B. 34110, PG. 853
P.N. 139-09-233
Zoning: I-G (CD)

Spanking Balls LLC
7.30 Ac. (GIS)

D.B. 34110, PG. 853
P.N. 139-09-219
Zoning: I-G (CD)

Norfolk Southern Railway

15

2

3

4

51314 6

7

8

9
10

11

12

OCS

1

735

740

740

735

740

745

750

755

760

765

74
5

75
0

75
5

76
0

770

768

769

771

77
0

77
1

77
2

77
3

765

766

767

765

766

77
076

7
76

8
76

9

76
776

8

770

768

76
8

769

77
1

76
0

76
5

76
1

76
2

76
3

76
4

76
6

76
7

76
7

766

76
7

76
7

76
8

73
0

73
5

73
5

74
0

74
0

73
574

074
575

0

77
0

76
8

76
8

76
9

77
1

2.10%

F

ST
M

ST
M

O
H

U
O

H
U

O
H

U
O

H
U

O
H

U
O

H
U

O
H

U
O

H
U

O
H

U
O

H
U

O
H

U
O

H
U

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

O
H

U
O

H
U

O
H

U
O

H
U

O
H

U
O

H
U

O
H

U
O

H
U

O
H

U
O

H
U

O
H

U
O

H
U

O
H

U
O

H
U

O
H

U

OHU OHU OHU

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

STM

STM

STM

STM

FF

C

G
M

G
M

G
M

G
M

G
M

G
M

G
M

G
M

G
M

G
M

G
M

G
M

G
M

G
M

G
M

S

S

S

WM WM WM
WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM

WM
WM

WM
WM

WM

WM

WM

WM

WM

WM

WM

WM

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

Prop. Gate
With Knox Box Prop. Gate

With Knox Box

Prop. Trench Drain

Prop. Canopy

Prop. Fire Hydrant

Prop. 43 Parking Spaces

Prop. ±170 LF of 2" Domestic Water Service
(Size to be Confirmed)

Prop. ±390 LF of 4" PVC

Prop. Interior Dock

Ex. Fire Hydrant

Ex. Fire Hydrant

Prop. BMP
(Dry Pond)

Approx. Location
of SHWT-1 Boring

Prop. Gravel

Prop. Building

Prop. Parking/
Storage Area

Prop. Access

Prop. Storage Area

Prop. 7 Parking Spaces

Prop. 12 Parking Spaces

0'

0" .5" 1" 2"

20' 40' 80'

Scale: 1" = 40'

Site Plan

C2.0N

Plans Prepared By:

Fi
le

 L
oc

at
io

n:
 N

:\
20

22
-1

38
 (B

lu
re

ba
r)

\C
iv

il 
3D

\0
 -

 P
la

n 
Se

ts
\R

eZ
on

in
g\

Si
te

 P
la

n.
dw

g
La

st
 S

av
ed

 o
n:

 5
/3

1/
20

23
 1

:0
6 

PM
 L

as
t S

av
ed

 B
y:

 M
M

ag
er

s

Professional Seal:

601 S. Cedar Street, Suite 101
Charlotte, NC 28202

980-224-8518
acro@acro-ds.com

Sheet Title:

Sheet Number:

Date:

06/01/2023

Revisions:

No. DescriptionDate

Project Name:

BluRebar

Project Phase:

Re-Zoning

13315 JoMac Drive,
Town of Mint Hill, Mecklenburg

County, North Carolina

Project Location:

Plans Prepared For:

Municipality Reference Number:

Mint Hill Re-Zoning

ACRO Project Number:

2022-138

NC Firm No. P-2329





STAFF REPORT
CASE# ZC23-7



APPLICATION

ZC23-7CASE:

REXISTING ZONING:

R (CZD)PROPOSED ZONING:

Town of Mint HillPROPERTY OWNER:

Town of Mint HillAPPLICANT:

6793 Lebanon RoadLOCATION:

18.699PROPERTY ACREAGE

135-191-22
TAX PARCEL 

NUMBER(S):

Public Services Facility (Essential Services Class 4)REQUEST:



STAFF REPORT

The Public Services Facility proposal consists of a public works facility, fire station and fire training facility, and a police department’s evidence building. 

The Unified Development Ordinance identifies the use as Essential Services Class 4. Essential Services is allowed in the Residential District with Conditional Zoning approval. 

Essential Services, Class 4 - A use or facility owned or operated by the Town or its designee, serving in one of the following capacities, including, but not limited to: an agency office, rescue 

services (including volunteer rescue services), emergency medical services, public safety station, fire station (including volunteer fire station), public safety services and dispatch, or personnel 

training and development center. A public safety station may contain living quarters for on-duty personnel. Facilities for the maintenance of equipment housed at the operation site are also 

permitted. The following uses and/or activities shall not be classified as a Class 4 Essential Service: vehicle storage yard; outdoor/indoor firing range; jail; prison; sanitary landfill; solid waste 

transfer or disposal facility; wastewater treatment facility; educational or health institution; university; group home; half- way house or housing for persons who are participating in work 

release programs or who have previously served and completed terms of imprisonment for violations of criminal laws.

Conditional District decisions shall be made in consideration of identified relevant adopted land use plan. Conditional District rezoning is a legislative procedure under which the Board of 

Commissioners has the authority to increase, tighten, add, vary, modify, or waive specific conditions or standards. In approving a petition for the rezoning of property to a Conditional District 

the Board of Commissioners may request reasonable and appropriate conditions

APPLICATION 

SUMMARY

Essential Services are not specifically planned for in the Land Use Plan.Land Use Plan

PLAN CONSISTENCY
N/ADowntown Master Plan

N/APedestrian Plan

N/AComprehensive Transportation Plan

Favorable
STAFF 

RECOMMENDATION



LOCATION MAP



BUS-45 - LADDER TRUCK

BUS-45 - LADDER TRUCK

BUS-45 - LADDER TRUCK

BUS-45 - LADDER TRUCK

BUS-45 - LADDER TRUCK

BUS-4
5 - LA

DDER
 TRUC

K

BUS-45 - LADDER TRUCK

BUS-45 - LADDER TRUCK

BUS-45 - LADDER TRUCK

BUS-45 - LADDER TRUCK

CHERYL CIRCLE

IPF

IRF

IPF

IRS

IRS

IRS

IRS

IRS

IRF

IRF

IPF

IPF

T

T

 N
C

D
O

T PR
O

JEC
T N

O
: 8.2723702

 D
.B

. 4173, PG
. 371

60' PU
B

LIC
 R

/W
 ILLU

STR
A

TED
A

PPR
O

XIM
A

TE LO
C

A
TIO

N

CHERYL CIRCLE 60' R/W

UNDEVELOPED STREET

M.B. 7, PG. 849

LEB
A

N
O

N
 R

O
A

D
 S.R

. 3135

ASPHALT TYPE LEGEND

HEAVY DUTY BITUMINOUS
PAVEMENT

LIGHT DUTY BITUMINOUS
PAVEMENT

GRAVEL

HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE

R35'

R65'

R
52'

50' 25' 0 50' 100'
1"=50'

C3.0

N/A

1" = 50'

DKD

JPM

JPM

SITE PLAN

50
.0

'
EP

30.0'

20'

9'

30
.0

'
EP

30
.0

'
EP

20
'

9'

50
.0

'
EP6.0'

30
.0

'
EP

6.00'
EP OFFSET

(TYP)

PROP. 30' DOUBLE SWING GATE
 FOR MAINTENANCE ACCESS
(SEE DETAIL SHEET C11.1)

PROP. 30' DOUBLE
SWING GATE

PROP. 30' DOUBLE
SWING GATE

10 SP

8 SP

7 SP

6 SP

14 SP

FIRE
HOUSEPOLICE

EVIDENCE
BLDG

PUBLIC
WORKS
BLDG

GRAVEL YARD
(TYP)

PROP. CHAIN LINK FENCE SET ON
PROPERTY LINE

GRAVEL YARD
(TYP)

PROP. FLAG POLE

51.9'EP
70

.4
'

EP

30.0'

R40
EP

R40
EP

ASPHALT
PAVEMENT

(TYP)

158.8'

68
.0

' 103.8'

92
.0

'

R60'EP

35°
52.0'

PROP. DOUBLE WALL
TANK

PROP. PUMP LOCATION

R1
5'

EP

PROP. CHAINLINK FENCE
(SEE DETAIL SHEET C11.1)

PROP.
30' SWING GATE

PROP.
MAN GATE

38.0'
BC

30' STREAM BUFFER

11' LANE
1' PAVED SHOULDER
5' GRASSED SHOULDER
(TYP)

R15'
EP

R20'
EP

30.0'
EP

PROP. CONC. PAD
AT PUMP LOCATION

28.4'

25.3'

R40'
EP

R40'
EP

30' POST-CONSTRUCTION STREAM BUFFER
(TYP)

STORMWATER
SCM 1

PROP. REFUSE CONTAINER W/ ENCLOSURE

PROP. REFUSE CONTAINER
W/ ENCLOSURE

GRAVEL YARD
(TYP)

60
.0

'
EP

R30'

PROP. 20 PARKING SPACES

PROP. INCINERATOR
W/ ENCLOSURE

PROP. LP TANK

6 
SP

10
 S

P

5 SP

2 SP
2 SP

18.5'

9'

24'
20.5'

8'
9'

18
.5

'

18
.5

'

40
.0

'

R5'
EP

R
5'

EP

5.
0'

(T
YP

)

R10'

(2) PROP.
ADA SPACES
W/ SIGNAGE

PROP.
PARALLEL

CURB RAMP

PROP.
DIRECTIONAL
CURB RAMP

R7.5'
R7.5'

R7.5'

R7.5'

9'

9'

PROP. BOLLARDS
(6' O.C.)

(SEE DETAIL SHEET C11.1)

PROP. BOLLARDS
(6' O.C.)

20
'

9'

PROP. 2.5' STD
CURB & GUTTER
(TYP ON ENTRANCE
DRIVEWAYS)
(SEE DETAIL SHEET
C11.0)

PROP. 5' CONC.
SIDEWALK
(TYP)

END 2.0' STD CURB &
GUTTER

PROP. CHAIN LINK FENCE SET ON
PROPERTY LINE

PROP. CHAIN LINK FENCE SET ON
PROPERTY LINE

168.8'

PROP. 10' BUFFER

PROP. 10' BUFFER

PROP. 10' BUFFER

DESCRIPTIONS DATE

REVISIONS

SCALE

HORIZONTAL:

VERTICAL:
DRAWING NUMBER

STATUS:

DRAWN

PROJ. MGR. 

DESIGNED

CHECKED

DATE:

MCE PROJ. #

MAY 2023

REVIEW DRAWINGS
REV.NO.

This electronic document is the
property of

McKim & Creed, Inc.

and is not to be used for any
purpose without the written consent
of the engineer whose seal appears
on the original certified document.

DO NOT REMOVE FROM
ELECTRONIC FILE

REVISION

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTIONwww.mckimcreed.com
NC License# F-1222

8020 Tower Point Drive

Phone: (704) 841-2588, Fax: (704) 841-2567
Charlotte, North Carolina 28227

MINT HILL PUBLIC SERVICES FACILITY
MINT HILL, NORTH CAROLINA

07024-0002

DKD

FOR
REVIEW

PURPOSES
ONLY

50' FRONT SETBACK

PROP. ADA SPACE
W/ SIGNAGE

PROP. CHAIN LINK FENCE SET ON
PROPERTY LINE

ASPHALT ACCESS
ROAD W/ 1'
SHOULDER

PROP. LIGHT POLE (TYP)
(TO BE COORDINATED WITH DUKE ENERGY)

PROP. LANDSCAPED BUFFER
(SEE SHEET C10.0 FOR

PLANTING PLAN & SCHEDULE)

PROP. BOLLARD
(TYP)

GENERAL SITE PLAN NOTES:
1. SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR PLANTING PLAN

AND PLANT SCHEDULE ON SHEET C10.0.
2. SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR SITE LIGHTING

LAYOUT  ON SHEET C10.0.
3. SEE LEBANON ROAD IMPROVEMENTS PLAN

SHEET C9.2

2.0' CURB & GUTTER
TRANSITION

PROP. 2.0' STD CURB & GUTTER
(TYP INTERIOR SITE)

9' 9' 9'

20
'

PROP.  GENERATOR W/ PAD

9'

PROP. CHAINLINK
FENCE TO CONNECT

TO BUILDING

10.5'

10.5'

PROP. 10' LANDSCAPED BUFFER
(SEE SHEET C10.0 FOR PLANTING
PLAN & SCHEDULE)

PROP. 10' LANDSCAPED BUFFER
(SEE SHEET C10.0 FOR PLANTING
PLAN & SCHEDULE)

4'

18.5'

STORMWATER
SCM 2

9'

20'

FIRE
TRAINING
FACILITY

20
'

100'

10
0'

20'

20
'

20'

±48.0'

20
'

±52.6'

UNDISTURBED
OPEN SPACE
1.91 ACRES

UNDISTURBED
OPEN SPACE
1.92 ACRES

GRAVEL ACCESS
ROAD

80'x225' FOOTPRINT
FOR FUTURE POLE BARN

21.3'

6.2'


	PB 6.26.2023 Agenda
	PB 5.15.2023 Minutes - minutes needing approval
	ZC23-5 PB
	ZC23-7 PB

